Bulavinetz, Richard

From: Bulavinetz, Richard

Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 11:04 AM
To: 'Dillard, Steve'

Subject: RE: T&E table - Salem/HCGS

It's the state status rankings determined by each individual state’s Natural Heritage Program, and
NatureServe then consolidates all of the information from each state into one list.
The NJ website w/ the list cites their regs re: the list.

Rich
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From: Dillard, Steve [mailto:STEVE.DILLARD@aecom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 5:18 PM

To: Bulavinetz, Richard

Subject: RE: T&E table - Salem/HCGS

Thanks Rich. We'll check out this approach. First, please confirm that the S1, S2, and S3 rankings you’re referring to are
the state status rankings applied by NatureServe (critically imperiled, imperiled, vulnerable)?

Steve Dillard

Senior Scientist, Life Sciences Group Leader
Environment

D 864-234-8920

steve.dillard@aecom.com -

AECOM

10 Patewood Drive, Building VI, Suite 500
Greenville, SC 29615

T 864-234-2300 F 864-234-3069
www.aecom.com

From: Bulavinetz, Richard [mailto:Richard.Bulavinetz@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 3:05 PM

To: Dillard, Steve

Subject:

Steve:

See if we can reduce the size of the species table list from the 130+ on there now by
Cross-checking T & E spp with S1, S2 & S3 ranking from the spp list found at the attached website:

http://www.state.nj.us/dep/parksandforests/natural/heritage/jan2010plantlist. pdf \\©

The definitions of S rankings are found at the following website:
1



™
http://www.state.nj.us/dep/parksandforests/natural/heritage/spplant ap1.html

The main webpage for the two links above is:
http://www.state.nj.us/dep/parksandforests/natural/heritage/spplant.html

Knock off any species that are S3 or “lower”.

Extirpated species should stay on the list.

What we're trying to do is see which spp that, although they

are listed as T or E, they may not be imperiled (S1 or S2), but “only” rare (S3) or at even less risk.
A random sampling of 10 critters from our table led to two S3 designations — don’t know if that
20% will work across the entire range of species (A quick perusal says probably not).

All aquatic spp can remain.

We will want to include the S1 & S2 rankings on the table if many S3’s can be knocked off.
Attached is a file with excerpts from the Cooper SEIS table to use as an example.

Cooper was MO & NE, so we do not need the state ID’er in the table.

Please take a look and see how many spp will get knocked off, and if it is worth or while to include S
designations.

Thanks,

Rich
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